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Heidi Costello

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:00 PM
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (May 29th, 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

Looks like we are finally getting some summer like 
weather. I look forward to this time of year. It gives us 
all opportunities for summer vacations, activities 
outside, and time with friends and family. Historically 
this is also when our call volumes go up. 

I encourage everyone to pace themselves through the 
summer and try to avoid getting burned out. Take your 
time when you can so that you can focus on your job 
and take care of your partners when you are here. 

Moving on I have the following requests from the 
Comm. Center: 

1) With new deputies and the new radios, deputies need to wait after 
keying the mike up before speaking. The dispatchers aren’t hearing 
the beginning of most transmissions as it’s being cut off. Please share 
to have them wait a second before they start talking. 

2) With so many cars on any given air, please reinforce that people 
need to use their full call signs. There are often two of the same call 
signs in use and we need the shift designator first for accuracy. So it’s 
2F12, 4A6, etc. 

3) Please ensure that everyone is checking their PERQ command 
when the prompt comes out. Some people are still missing portable 
radio numbers or have the wrong ones listed. They should also check 
their phone numbers. 

Please try and adhere to these guidelines. It appears it will make your dispatcher's 
life easier. That’s all for now. 

Take care, 

- Chief Tommy Collins 
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Respect. Gratitude. Honor. 

Chief Tommy Collins, 

Greetings. I want to share my respect for 
you and the officers in Shoreline, for all 
the work you do to keep our community 
peaceful. You are the public servants that 
put your lives on the line daily, and it is 
much appreciated. The prevention aspect 
of your profession, shows the crimes that 
did not happen, that is important. 

Much honor and respect, 

Annette Ademasu 

Councilmember 

 

Police Explorer Post Launch 

 

The Shoreline Police Department held its first Explorer 
Post meeting on Tuesday, May 27, at the Shoreline City 
Council Chambers. Post members and advisors 
introduced themselves and discussed ways to promote 
the post. Their first lesson included learning the 
phonetic alphabet, which they picked up pretty quickly.   

Special thanks to Explorer Advisor Deputy Sarah Lacy, 
Commander Diego Zanella (LFP PD), Deputy Spencer 
Trop, and MPO William Weisberg for their support and 
help with the first meeting. 

Explorer Post meetings will be held biweekly on Tuesdays from 1800 to 2000. 
Applications are accepted on a rolling basis, and youth ages 14–21 with an interest 
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in law enforcement are encouraged to apply. Upcoming meeting dates: June 10, 
June 24, and July 8. 

Powerful Reminder for Young Drivers 

 

On Friday, May 16, Deputies Boyer and Wren assisted Shoreline Firefighters with 
their annual DUI collision demonstration at Inglemoor High School, held ahead of 
prom. The deputies arrested the teenage student/actor following Standardized Field 
Sobriety Testing (SFST). Deputy Boyer then spoke to seniors about the dangers of 
impaired driving. These powerful visuals and message serve as a memorable 
reminder: prom night should be unforgettable for all the right reasons—encouraging 
teens to make smart choices and stay safe. 
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Ongoing Training in Team Arrest 
Tactics 

MPO Welch and MPO Glavin are leading the ongoing 
Team Arrest Tactics training, conducted in one-hour 
blocks. Sessions will continue throughout the year, 
primarily on double-up days, and will take place in the 
precinct training room. The next training will take place at 
1400-1500 and 2200-2300 on June 5th 

If you plan to attend, please bring athletic shorts or pants, 
mat shoes, and a shirt or rash guard. A second shirt, 
towel, and water are also recommended. Please avoid 
wearing running shoes. 
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